
Operations Department   

 

 

Date:  October 31, 2024 

From: Engineering & Infrastructure Division 

To:  Ian Search, Planner 1 

Re:  Committee of Adjustment – November 13, 2024 – A/30/2024 

Operations has reviewed A-30-2024 – 15940 Couture Beach Road application and offer 
the following comments: 
  

• We have no comment related to setbacks as this is a private road and there is no 
municipal right of way to set back from. 

 

 
 
______________________________________________ 
Team Leader – Development Engineering and Approvals 
 
Approved by: Krystal Kalbol, P.Eng. 


